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Dibble, Dickson

From: Henry, Danielle D.

Sent: Friday, July 15, 2011 2:41 PM

To: Dibble, Dickson

Cc: Haines, Chris; Schroeder, Bill; Hughes, Rhonda

Subject: INACTIVATION: Pro-Crete Precast Inc., Facility ID No. 1190047-001-AG
Attachments: Pro-Crete Precast-1190047 .pdf

Dick,

The SWD has inactivated the GP noted above. It appears the last permitting action for this GP was
handled by you so I am forwarding the necessary information to you so you can update your files.
Feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

Have a great weekend,
Danielle



Air Pollution Source Inspection Report Form

Florida Department of Environmental Protection,

Southwest District

PAGE 1 OF 1

FACILITY: Pro-Crete Precast, Wildwood Plant

ID#: 1190047

COUNTY: Sumter

ADDRESS: 1320 Industrial Drive
Wildwood, Florida 34785

INSPECTION DATE: 07/14/11

TIME IN:
11:00AM

TIME OUT:
11:05AM

CONTACT: David Jacobs
davidjacobsjr@gmail.com

INSPECTION TYPE: INS1

EU(s) INSPECTED: N/A

SOURCE DESCRIPTION: Concrete Batching and Block Plant

CURRENT PERMIT: 1190047-001-AG

PERMIT EXPIRATION DATE: 11/29/12

INSPECTION FINDINGS

I (Chris Haines) performed a drive-by inspection of the above-described facility in order to confirm the plant’s
alleged shut-down status. Around 11:00AM [ arrived at the plant and first observed that the gates to both
entrances of the plant were shut and locked. The plant seemed to be not in operation; no cars were parked at the
facility, no lights were on, and no personnel were present. The attached digital-photo log details these findings.

I left the facility shortly afterwards around 11:05.

COMPLIANCE STATUS: IN

INSPECTOR’S SIGNATURE:

Oooe. N dass

INSPECTOR’S NAME:
Chris Haines

DATE:
07/14/11




Nk LN —

DIGITAL PHOTOGRAPHIC LOG

Facility Name: Pro-Crete Precast Wildwood Plant

County / Facility ID No: Sumter/1190047

Inspection Type: INS1

Inspection Date: 07/14/11

Type of Camera Used: Cannon PowerShot SD750 Digital ELPH 7.1Mpixel (Air Section digital camera)
Digital Recording Media: SanDisk SDHC Card 4GB

All Digital Photos Were Copied To: C:\Documents and
Settings\sherman_SJS\Desktop\Pictures\1050377-04-08-2011

Original Copy Is Stored In/On: C:\Documents and Settings\haines_c\Desktop\Inspections\1 190047 Were
the photos altered?: NO_X  YES explain yes:

Photographer: Chris Haines [

Signature of Photographer: ( J\ A /fq—\ ‘ ‘ (JW

Photo ID No.1 7/14/11 11AM Photo ID No.2 7/14/11 11AM
Concrete driveway and office with closed and locked gate. Barb-wire topped fence and main building.

Photo ID No.3 7/14/11 1 1AM Photo ID No.4 7/14/11 11AM
Close-up of main building and fence. Main building {from second entrance.
Facility Name:  Pro-Crete Precast: Wildwood Plant Inspection Date: 7/14/11

Facility ID No. 1190047 Page 1 of 2



Photo ID No.5 7/14/11 11AM
Back entrance to main building with closed and locked gate

Photo ID No.6 7/14/11 11AM
Barb-wire topped around back of site.
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Photo ID No.7 7/14/11 11AM
Close-up of blocks and sand piles. No parked cars, no
apparent activity.

Facility Name:  Pro-Crete Precast: Wildwood Plant

Facility ID No. 1190047

Inspection Date: 7/14/11
Page 2 of 2
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Schroeder, Bill

From; "~ David Jacobs [davidjacobsjr@gmail.com]

Sent: Friday, April 15, 2011 8:03 AM

To: Schroeder, 8ill

Subject: Re:

Hello Bill,

Pro-Crete closed it's doors august of last year and is no longer in business.
Thank you

DJ

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 5, 2011, at 11:00 AM, "Schroeder, Bill" <Bill.Schroeder@dep.state.fl.us> wrote:

Mr. Jacobs:

Our records show that visible emissions testing was not conducted at the Wildwood plant in
2010. If testing was performed, kindly provide a scanned copy of the test. If this facility was not
operating in 2010, please send an email stating same with the date of shutdown.

Thank you for your assistance.

William E. Schroeder

Environmental Engineering Specialist iV
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Southwest District

Division of Air Resource Management

Ph. (813) 632-7600 ext 113

fax (813) 632-7668

Suncom: 514-9155




